
Hyde Frame House 
AL-Vl-C-188 

The Hyde Frame House is located on Temperance Row 
in Barton. Charles C. Patterson purchased lot #59 
of Barton in 1894. He built this house in 1896 when 
tax assessments show an improvement on the property 
of $500.00 

The house is a two story, three bays wide frame 
structure with weatherboard siding. Two brick chimneys 
are located in the center of the main block, one inside 
end brick chimney is located on the addition. A porch 
on the north has a steeply pitched hip roof supported 
by four square posts and two engaged pilasters. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Hyde Frame House is located on the southern side of 
Temperance Row in Barton. 

The house is a two story, three bays wide frame 
structure with weatherboard siding. It rests on a low 
stone foundation of random rubble with a plain water table. 
The building originally consisted of a rectangular block, 
a gabled frame addition on the south makes the building 
an 11 L11

• A gabled addition extending from the addition 
has been removed. The gable flank roof is covered with 
tar paper. Eaves consist of a boxed cornice, soffit, 
bed moulding, frieze, and returns. Two brick chimneys 
are located in the center of the main block, one inside 
end brick chimney is located on the addition. 

The main entrance in the center of the northern 
facade consists of a two panel, one light door with 
original hardware. Windows are pegged six over six 
light sashes with wooden slipsills. A porch on the 
north has a steeply pitched hip roof supported by four 
square posts and two engaged pilasters. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The Hyde Frame House is located on Temperance Row 
in Barton. Barton is a village that was laid out in 
1853 by William SHaw Jr. The site was originally part 
of the 1,200 acre estate which the Reverend William Shaw 
settled in. 1794. (l) 

Charles C. Patterson purchased lot #59 of Barton in 
1894. (2) He built this house in 1896 when tax assessments 
show an improvement on the property of $500.00. (3) 

The house is a two story, three bays wide frame 
structure with weatherboard siding. A gabled frame 
addition on the south makes the building an 11 L11

• Eaves 
consist of a boxed cornice, soffit, bed moulding, frieze 
and returns. Two brick chimneys are located in the center 
of the main block, one inside end brick chimney is located 
on the addition. A porch on the north has a steeply 
pitched hip roof supported by four square posts and two 
engaged pilasters. 

(1) John T. Scharf, History of Western Maryland (Philadelphia: 
L.H. Everts Co., ) p. 1466 

(2) Allegany County Land Records, Liber 76, Folio 40 

(3) Allegany County Assessments, District #9, 1896, 1909 p. 296 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
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Hyde Frame House 
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Allegany County Deed: Liber 157, Folio 236 
Grantee: Sherman S. Hyde and Statia E. Hyde 
Granter: Mollie Hyde, widow 

Allegany County Deed: Liber 117, Folio 211 
Grantee: Fred Hyde and Mollie Hyde 
Granter: Charles C. Patterson and Agnes Patterson 

Allegany County Deed: Liber 76, Folio 40 
Grantee: Charles C. Patterson 
Granter: Ida May Barnes and William Barnes 

Allegany County Deed: Liber 63, Folio 677 
Grantee: Ida May Barnes 
Granter: A.B. Shaw and Mary M. Shaw 

Date: January 13, 1928 

Date: September 29, 1913 
Consideration: $600.00 

Date: August 25, 1894 
Consideration: $850.00 

Date: June 6, 1887 
Consideration: $280.00 
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AL-Vl-C-188 
Hyde Frame House 
18810 Temperance Row, Barton 
Sanborn Map, 1921-1936 
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